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Waste Licence Apphcatlon re: Mlltown Compostmg Systems Llrmted at Mlltownmore,

-%Fethard Countv Tipperary, .

A Dear Mr Dlllon

1 am to refer to your letter of 14/07/2009, received on 15/07/2009 in relation to an
apphcatlon for a waste licence reference number W0270-01; by Miltown Composting
Systems Limited, in respect of a facility at Miltown Composting Systems Limited,
M1ltowmnore F ethard, County Tipperary, . .

I am. to adv1se that your letter will be treated as a subm1ss1on and will be taken into
" account when determining the application, in accordance with the Waste Management
Acts, 1996 to 2008, and Article 15 of the relevant Waste Managernent (Llcensmg)

Regulatlons
-The - appllcatlon and associated correspondence including | acknowledgements,

notifications and general correspondence are available to view on the Agency Website
at www.epa.ie. You may also make further submissions on this apphcatlon on the

- Agency’s webs1te

You are advised to refer to the website for information on the progress of the
~application. The Agency will write to you to inform you of its proposed declsmn on the
apphcatxon in due course. = : R

 Please dxrect any further correspondence in relation to this matter to A
Ofﬁce of Chmate,

Jogephine Kennedy o SQ&MW@;‘@‘E !{
rogramme Officer
ffice of Climate, Llcensmg & Resource Use 23 JUL 2008
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